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SAN FRANCISCO HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTICE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS — OPEN TO THE PUBLIC:

REGISTRATION REQUIRED VIA EVENTBRITE.

WEDNESDAY, NOVENBEMBER 15, 2023, 6PM: ONLINE/VIRTUAL MEETING:

https://www.eventbrite.com/e/741123539457

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 20, 2023, 6PM: ONLINE/VIRTUL MEETING:

https://www.eventbrite.com/e/741131533367
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https://www.eventbrite.com/e/741123539457
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/copy-of-sfhdc-board-of-directors-meeting-open-to-public-tickets-741131533367

From: David Sobel

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Notice of Board Meetings Open to the Public
Date: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 4:06:53 PM
Attachments: PUBLIC BOARD MEETING NOTICES.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

To: Ms. Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, City and County of San Francisco

Dear Ms. Calvillo,

Please see the attached information regarding the SFHDC Board Meetings open to the public.
Thank you kindly.

Sincerely,
David

David J. Sobel
Chief Executive Officer
DONATE TODAY
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